

BROOKSBANK NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE (AN2-2002)

The undernoted Elected Members have requisitioned a special meeting of the Policy and Resources Committee in terms of Standing Order No 49(2) in order that Councillors can debate options to avoid the closure of Brooksbank Neighbourhood Centre.

J Barrie	W Sawers
R Beattie	D Beattie
J Corrigan	D Bowes
J FitzPatrick	E Fordyce
K Guild	A Petrie

In addition, a request for a deputation on behalf of some of the user groups has been received from Mr G Devlin, Vice Chairperson of the Hub/Brooksbank Neighbourhood Centre.